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Kevin C. Kaplan 

From: Kevin C. Kaplan

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 5:26 PM

To: 'Robert Cooper'

Subject: RE: Miller Maryland Order.pdf

12/15/2006

Robert, 

This was the depo noticed pursuant to subpoena in our Florida case, which Judge Ryskamp ordered we could take, but which then did not 
occur because the witness filed a motion for protective order.  As you may recall, Miller is represented by Michael Worsham, the brother of 
Silvers’ buddy Paul Worsham (who submitted an affidavit in our Florida case).  

****************************************** 
Kevin C. Kaplan, Esq. 
Burlington, Schwiep,  
   Kaplan & Blonsky, PA  
2699 S. Bayshore Drive, Penthouse 
Miami, Florida 33133 
Tel:  (305) 858-2900 
Fax: (305) 858-5261 
kkaplan@bskblaw.com 

****************************************** 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Burlington, Schwiep, Kaplan & 
Blonsky, PA, which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
information is prohibited.  

From: Robert Cooper [mailto:robert@rcooperpa.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 5:29 PM 

 Kevin C. Kaplan 
Subject:  RE: Miller Maryland Order.pdf 

Depo in what case? 

From: Kevin C. Kaplan [mailto:kkaplan@bskblaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 4:14 PM 
To: Robert Cooper 
Subject:  Miller Maryland Order.pdf 

Robert, 

The Maryland District Court issued an order today denying Lindsey Miller's motion for protective order, and ordering her to comply with 
Stelor's pending subpoena duces tecum within 10 days.  Accordingly, we now plan to proceed with Ms. Miller's deposition in Maryland.  I 
intend to notice it for December 12, 2006.  Please confirm your availability for that date. 

Kevin 

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Burlington, Schwiep, Kaplan 
& Blonsky, PA, which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.  

12/15/2006
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Kevin C. Kaplan 

From: Robert Cooper [robert@RCooperPA.com]

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2006 1:12 PM

To: Kevin C. Kaplan

Subject: Stelor

12/15/2006

When is the deposition?  My client and I will be attending telephonically.  Please what number I will need to 
call in on? 

Robert Cooper  

Robert H. Cooper P.A.  
2999 NE 191 Street Suite 704  
Aventura, Fl. 33180  
(305) 792-4343 direct ext.  
(305) 792-0200 fax  
Robert@rcooperpa.com  
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Kevin C. Kaplan 

From: Robert Cooper [robert@RCooperPA.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 1:33 PM

To: Kevin C. Kaplan

Cc: gewrue@hotmail.com

12/15/2006

I will be attending the Dec 19th deposition telephonically.  Please advise what phone number I can call into.

I also have a conflict with the time.  I have hearing set for that morning.  I may be available at 10:00 am but 
if I am running late, we may need to start a few minutes late. 

I await your response.  

Robert Cooper  

Robert H. Cooper P.A.  
2999 NE 191 Street Suite 704  
Aventura, Fl. 33180  
(305) 792-4343 direct ext.  
(305) 792-0200 fax  
Robert@rcooperpa.com  
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